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Kay Flynn

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Docket 040079-TC?
Thanks!

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 10:55 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 040079-TC?

..... - ORIGINAL

Please place the current filing in the above Docket 040079-TC. I will be sending a CASR

title change to incorporate the cancellation of the current certificate and approval of
the newer PATs application for certificate.

Toni

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 10:53 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Docket 040079-TC?

Toni, we received from Edward J. Paul at COASTel Payphone Service the following (stamped
in as Document No. 02742-04):

1. letter requesting we cancel his PATS Cert No. 7892
2. new PATS application
3. $100 filing fee

Should we place the current filing in Docket 040079-TC? If so, should we also change the
docket title to reflect the cancellation and application for new PATS cert?

Kay
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